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Solicitor to the Inquiry 
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41 Arthur street 
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Dear Madam, 

Directorate of ·· · al Services 
PRACTrTIONEAS IN LAW ro THE 

- HEAL TN & SociAL CARE SECWR -

2 Franklin Street, Belfast, BT2 8DQ 
DX 2842 NR Belfast 3 

Date: 
14th June 2013 

RE: INQUIRY INTO HYPONATRAEMIA RELATED DEATHS - RAYCHEL FERGUSON 

I refer to the above matter and to your letter of 24th May 2013. 

I am Instructed that it is the Trust believes that the name, to which you refer, is P Webb rather 
than D Webb and relates to Mrs Pauline Webb. Mrs Pauline Webb, at that time, would have 
been Patient Liaison Manager for The Royal Hospitals Trust. Part of Mrs Webb's role was to 
liaise with patients and their families as and when appropriate. Mrs Webb would also have 

. attended Coroners Inquests In a patient/family liaison role. 

I am instructed that the original correspondence will have been received into the Trust in the 
Chief Executive's Office and the staff there would have taken the decision as to who should 
receive a copy of the letter for action/information. This correspondence would have been sent 
to Mrs Webb for information only. As this correspondence was a letter of claim Mrs Webb 
would not have been involved in this case. 

Yours faithfully 

Joanna Bolton 
Solicitor Consultant 
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